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A D D E N D U M  2  
  

 
Date 

June 4, 2010 
 
To 
Potential Proposers 
 
From 
Judicial Council of California 
Administrative Office of the Courts, 
Office of Court Construction and 
Management 
 
Subject 
Addendum No. 2 
Responses to Questions  
 
IDIQ Vertical Transportation Consulting 
Services 
Solicitation Number: OCCM-2010-21-RO 
 

 Action Requested 

Please review the attached responses to 
questions regarding the RFP 
 
Deadline 

N/A 
 
Contact 

occm_solicitations@jud.ca.gov 
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# RFP Reference Question Answers 

1 RFP Is the RFP specifically intended to be awarded to a 
DVBE? 

No.  The State of California requires a 3% 
participation goal for DVBEs. Refer to Section 
9 of the RFP. 

2 RFP Will a proposal be disadvantaged if there is no 
DVBE participation? 

The DVBE documentation is not required at 
the proposal stage.  Refer to Section 8 of the 
RFP. 

3 RFP Will modifications to the State of California 
Standard Agreement be allowed? 

Submission of your proposal is 
acknowledgement that proposer takes no 
exceptions to the Standard Agreement. 

4   RFP Is there an estimate of the potential value of the 
RFP? 

It is anticipated that contracts will be issued 
to three (3) vertical transportation 
consultant service providers on an IDIQ 
basis.  There is no value estimate for each, 
any or all of the contracts.  Current 
properties are throughout the state and 
tasking at any of the properties is possible. 
In addition new facilities currently in design 
which may provide additional potential 
value. 

5  RFP Is there a comprehensive list of the possible 
properties to be included in the RFP? 

A comprehensive list will not be provided as 
consultant may be tasked work in any of the 
existing or under design properties 
throughout the state. 
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6 Item 4.6 on page 7 of the RFP This item notes that proposals should include 
‘Profile of Firm’s Experience…’ Can you please 
provide further detail as to the specific material 
each potential consultant is required to submit? 
We are a multidisciplinary firm, however this RFP 
is specifically for vertical transportation consulting 
services. Is it the intention of the AOC to receive a 
brief overview of each potential consultant’s 
experience over the past 5 years including all 
disciplines? Or specific to this specific service? We 
ask because a profile of our entire firm’s 
experience over the past 5 years would be 
extensive. 

In 4.6 provide a profile of the firms 
experience and annual average revenue to 
include vertical transportation consulting 
services and other disciplines provided by 
the firm. Responses to 4.3, 4.4 and 4.5 
should be most specific to the vertical 
transportation services requested in this 
RFP.  

 


